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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Tony Justice at the Shipley Law Firm [tony@shipleylaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 10.08 Alyl

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Lean On Me Personalized Services, LLC; document number LOS000066863

Please change the mailing address to Post Office Box 592, Mount Dora, Florida 32756.

Thank you.

Tony Justice, Parategal
SHIPLEY LAW FIRM

131 Waterman Avenue

Mount Dora, Florida 32757-9541
Telephone: (352) 383-3397
Facsimile: (352) 383-1364
www.shipleylaw.org

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the
individual or entity named within the message. Should the intended recipient forward this message to another person or party,
that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, you are hereby
informed that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein,
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